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Shiau Chan !LKI{Autu!

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Mator <muihong@ahlimmaotor.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 August 2019 3:38 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: Draft Finalisation - SFF636M - SOMO1FQA

Dear Shiau Chan,

We have no choice but to accept.
Best Regards,

Kee Mui Hong

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047
Tel : 6483 1244 Fax: 64836170

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 4:19 PM

To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
<KennethKong@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Draft Finalisation - SFF636M - S9MO1FQA

Dear Mui Hong,

Re-send.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer final fig $1,596.64 before excess S0/- & GST and 4 repair days.
Kindly check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultunts Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S{g08033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 2:47 PM

To: Mul Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
<KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Draft Finalisation - SFF636M - SSMO1FOA

Dear Mui Hong,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer final fig $1,596.64 before excess S0/- & GST and 4 repair days.



Kindly check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: gigwsem@ |kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 4:09 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com:>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Draft Finalisation - SFF636M - SOMO1FQA

Dear Kenneth,
Pls see attached the Draft Finalisation - SFF636M — SSMO1FQA for your approval,
We have sent over the Audatex Report too.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Kee Mui Hong

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint 5568047
Tel: 56483 1244 Fax: 6483 6170
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 11/3/2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 2-Mar-19
Date of appointment 7-Mar-19
Date of survey 8-Mar-19
Location of survey AH LIM MOTOR
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SFF 636M
Make and Model TOYOTA HARRIER 2.4A
Date of registration 13/2/2007
Excess 5 -
Market Value 5 55,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 41,351.00
Nett Loss 5 13,649.00
Repair details:
[initial Estimate B 2,254.68 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 954.50
Check iterns |estimate) 5 217.80
Labour 5 589.16
Total 5 1,761.46
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

[Number of days for repair | 4 |
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Remarks:
DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL WE
HAVE AUTHORISE REPAIR.
Mandate:
Liability(TP) 5%
Proposed repair cost S
Loss of use 5 |no. of days
Loss of rental 5{no. of days
Loss of income S|no. of days
LTA search fees s
Others 5
Proposed Total ¥VALUE!




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
3441B

SFF&636M

Yes

04 Mar 2019
TOYOTA
HARRIER 2.4 A
Black

2006
2AZB235206
ACU300060514
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$26,193.00

13 Feb 2007

13 Feb 2007

0

$£28.813.00

Forfeited

$0.00

12Feb2027 |

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Mar 2019

OK

B - Car (1601cc & above)
fhp——r

£52,077.00

$41,351.00

$41,351.00

hups://vrlla.gov.sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate By Public BeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION _ID=F03,..

Page 1 of |
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Wlag M PEOEE0 | A Lirs Vot Crarpary - Akie
ENTHY DATE & TIVME: Qd/OLF018 172
SUBMITTED BY Shoen Chua

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repart {ﬂPECﬂ: ihe dethlle of e scciden o spesd up e cllime process

2 Thés Form musi ba L'unlplt_ltmj by ths Policyholder and/ar the Authorssd Drkeer,

1 Informalion provided musl be ae truthful and accurale as posshis Ay wiliul minrepreseniation or witholgmg of maletial Thcls musy BRCY NAUrence Companies i
repudiats policy llability

4. The =sus g&nd scoepiance of his Form by insurance companias & nod an admission of polcy labiily an he part of he INSUMENCE COMparEEs

5. Any talse reparting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This repori will be forwanded by the insurers of the GlA Records Marmagesment Canire sstablished by the General Insurance Associstion of Singapore (GIA) for
archuemg @nd thatl copwes of Mis repod will. for 8 fes. be made avalable upon apphcaton by mieresled parss

7. By the lodgemant af this reparn o e inpurers. you hisreby comment o e arehiving of his repon at the centre @nd 1o copees of the repon badng made available
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date O Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Ragistered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Maobile Phone Mo

Allamative Phong No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

I Mo, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Dinving Expenence
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

04032019 17:32
02/03/2019 16:00
BRADDELL ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SFFE36M

TAY JOON BUEY ANGELIA
S65134418
ANGIETAYJB@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-983B4574
OTHERS-98384574

TOYOTA
HARRIER 2.4 A

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GATBA0BT

130272019 - 12/02/2020

TAY JOON BUEY ANGELIA
S66134418

10/04/1968

INDOOR

04/06/1987

31 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-86384574

OTHERS-98384574
ANGIETAYJB@YAHOOQ.COM

Pag= *

of 1



Address 137 JALAN JARAK
Fosicode B09271

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insurad OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle -

Insurance Caompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weathet Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this accidant? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)

Involvad in the accident ‘

YWas any body njured in the Accidant? ND

Was any Injured conveyved o hospital by ND

ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Fassenger 1 NAME DANA SEAH

GEMDER FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME CHAD SEAH
GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o tha police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

It Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER
Attachmant(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Number SHBZ284D

Yeahicle MakeModel/Colour
Pewgils Of Proparties

Yehicle Category TaX]

Mama of Driver TANG MENG KOK
NRIC/Passport Number S2002001F
Contacl Number

Address

Poslcode

Page Z of 18



Ingurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
No: Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 3of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Datecfaccident: Msf 2 | 24 Time: $:90 1% Location: Bve ddsll Roe o

My Vehicle A: ___ sfib3 b Vehicle B:__sWR338% 0 Vehiclec:__—

SKETCH PLAN

E"“{"‘W Clonen
\ - == __ -__1_;-..:!

fnlﬂ.ll

— dmi— — —

|=\.r3!

—_—  Breelele]] roe cd

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

! .'\.-*1.1 EKHEJ EL"""\- .lq...nrg--{ LL\.‘..-. ia o hujil.llrmgf_

. J
ﬂ‘ I et & .g:h-!’-f-—f +-l:\h 11'\-.. I.I'Nl‘\d | e 2 5 I A-"hcj_.n.'

& mske biks :‘1...3 Lass 3 coming clogt 4 lawe 2. T

qnu-r,ch} gt of vl laweedy  |aog '.‘lr a~od ch‘“!ntr' s
'r:‘:!"tl Il't‘s';.‘-"-fit.-' cioks #{: ez yalyele 8.

Vel '/, "[\.-'\E Meng s\ [ S oo o0l £
| [

P at Ah Lim Motor  []Claim OD{TP at other workshop [ Reporting Only

Remiarics : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to:
My werkshop ¢
Email address +
S myself :
Ermail address :

Note: Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
you own polley. Hindly check with your awn Insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
i/\We dectare tha foregoing particulars sre true in every respect.

Ao

FolidyHolier's Sigratre Driver's Signarire Reparting Centra Parcnnel’s Signature
Date & Tirme: [ driver ls not the salieyhalder) Wamns:
Data B Tima: NRIC/FIN bs s

Fage 4 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

1. Plesse report correctly the detsils of the accident to speed up the daims precess.

4. Thelssue and scceptanee of this Farm by insurance companies is not an sdmission of policy fiability on the part of the insurance
companles.

6. The report will be forwarded by the ingurers of the GiA Records Management Centre estabiishad by the Genaral Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GLA| for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fas be made available upon applicstion by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving ef this report st the centie and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid

B. Consent under the Personal Dsta Protaction Act [POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

[8] My insurer, my werkshop and the Ganeral Insurance Assoclation of Singapore | “GIA") may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose and//or process my personal data/persanal Information set out in this [form| and any ather persanal information
pravided by me or possessed by my iInsurer (collectively the “Personal Information™) snd disclose and transfer sueh
Persanal Information to all Insarer(s) who have insured vehiclafs) invelved in this sceident (all inzurar(s] whe have insured
vehicle(s) Involved In this sccident shall be collectively refarred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurars’ lewyer/taw lirms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the pelice), for the purpose(s)
n-f .

) processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims including the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
investigations refating to the claimy

[} nvestigating the accldent and/or my daims;
(111} cartying out andfor dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) addeministering my claims {including the malling of cormespandence, statements, involees, reports or noticss 1o me,
which could Invalve disclosure of certain personal date about me to bring sbout defivery of the sama ss well 25 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/or

¥l complying with apglicable lsw In sdministering, processing, handling and/or desling with my clalms (callectively the
"Purposes”)

{b)  #ll Insureris) who have insured vehicke(s} invalved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/iow firma, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Persomal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

{c) my Personal information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or
agentafincluding their wyers/Taw firm), which may be slted autside of Singspors, for cne or more of the above Purposss

(d) my Personal information will siso be collected and used to compile cizims hstory for the purpose of fraud detection,
nvestigstion snd management in present and all future daima.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d} sbove may be shared / disclosed:

(I} to =l insurers and/or any cther third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or maneging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as ressonably reauired for the purposes stated, or

{ii} tor complying with requirements under any regulstions, laws ar court arders

Fuﬂ:ﬁ%ﬂﬂma Driver's Signature Revarting Cantre Personned's Signature
Diatw B Time: (¥ driver 15 rot the policybalder) Name:
Dats B Time: NRIC/FIN N,

Page 5 ol 18
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AXA Instirance Ple Lt
e e e e
p. oW redefining /insurance = (s5)68804740

customer.care@azacom.af
= www.aeacom.ag

@

Certificate of Insurance e

Ik

f vehlcessy (Thing-Sety Risha ard Compersgtion Act (Thanise 18G5 - WAyt Vahimma  Thirs-Rarty Finhs s Compessasne | Boiss (08D Baad Trargport &=L 1937 (Matssss
ot Wikl (TRea Famy Riehe | Sulss 1255 (Baldyun

Policy detalls

Policyhuldnr name TAY JOON BUEY ANGELIA Cartificate number OALE4DET /1
Cover Comprehensiye Crassis number ACUS00060514
Pisn nema Far Her Erging pitrer ZATRIINNE
KCD applicabis 50%

Vehicle reglatration numbar SFFEIEM

Ferfod of Insurance from 5370272018 ta 42/00,/2020 | both dates inglahs
Finance laan compaany WTED OVERSEAS BANK LIMITED

Persons or classes of persons entitied to drive*

() Tha Poll .

() Ary Hamed Drivar a8 statsd o the Po
1 BERM SOON FENG

=l Any parson whie g diiv ng o thes F-'i::!;:.l'l:;_:l:--'s Oroar OF with theilr pernisslo

g e lle g

Provioed that the pemon oriving |8 pecmitied I scoordsoce with the losas g o ol el O reEiletions O drive tha Motor Vehicls gr has bes

parmitied nng & not Caqualinied by erdar af 8 Court of Law or by resson of sry ensctrmant ce resuletion in that betal! froe drk

§ the Motar Vehicha,

Limitation as to use*
Use gty for spowl, domestic and pleasure purposss emd for the Polioyhithders tusiness
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VDSOS

Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy
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AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

V.4
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AH LIM Motor Company
#01-09, AMK Autopoint,10 Ang
Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

568047

Claim Reference: ) e
Assessment number: SFF636M
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/07/2019 09:45 AM

~

- ™

Full Report
Registration: SFF636M

Printed: 07/03/2019 9:46 AM

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG)

Claim Reference: -]
Estimated Repair Time: 4

Vehicle Details

Work Provider:
Printed by: Kee Mul Hong Currency:

Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start:
Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
SGD
2015-03-02

Vehicle

Manufacturer: TOYOTA
Model: HARRIER
Sub Model: BASE MODEL
Model Sheet Number: 70 MH 01
Registration: SFFe36M
VIN number:

Odometer;

Vehicle Condition

A’” "ﬁf?,&/
,4’./ /@‘fwﬂw? gﬁ{?ﬂ.)y

£/

2:,: Afe

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

Al T
Underbody | |-

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 4

PRINT DATE 07/03/2019



AH LIM Motor Company
#01-09, AMK Autopoint, 10 Ang
Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

568047

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SFF636M

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/07/2019 09:45 AM

Full Report
Registration: SFF636M
Printed: 07/03/2019 9:46 AM

Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER R + R LEFT FRONT WING 4.0 18.00
(FRT BUMPER AND L/HEADLAMP ASSY REMOVED)
NO NUMBER RENEW LEFT FRONT WING (REMOVED) 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER E + R FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER RENEW FRONT BUMPER (REMOVED) 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R RADIATOR GRILLE 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R BOTH HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
(BUMPER REMOVED)
NOT INCLUDED: ADIJUST HEADLAMPS
NO NUMBER RENEW L/HEADLAMP (REMOVED) 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER ADIUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET INSULATION 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R UPPER RADIATOR AIR. GUIDE 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R L/SILL MOULDING 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R ENGINE FROTECTION 2.0 9.00
1019 L/F PANEL REPAIR 20.0* 90.00 ‘7
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 5.00 50.0 225.00
Total of Labour 225.00
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P
L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Paint Material Per Part

Code
0741
0283
1019

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Description

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING

FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P
L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Page 2 of 4

10.0
23.0
4.0

Price SGD

16.52

78.83

1.41

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

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45,00 SGD/h
Time Paint 37.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 0.60 6.0 27.00
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 1.00 10.0 45.00
Total 10 WU /h 5.30 53.0 238.50
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 16.52
New Part Painting - Plastic K1G/PUR 78.83
Surface-/Blend Paint 1.41
Maternal-constant Metal 12.70
Matenal-constant Plastic 16.20
Total 125.66
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0283 FRONT BUMPER 52119 4D915 g"'l 300.00 S_—
0321 L/INN BUMPER BRACKET 52115 48060 38.00 .‘?(
0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY B1150 48220 "“"}'; s 480.00 —
0637 L/F FOG LAMP CPL 81220 48021 .y 160.00 )x
0741 L/F WING 53802 48050 300.00
0841 L/F WHEELHOUSE 53806 48021 S 100,00 X
COVER
1000 FRN BUMP CLIPS (15) 1 Ur, 7= 15.00 K
1001 FEND COWL CLIPS (B) 1 T 12.00 ,q"
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-0EM Parts Subtotal 1,405.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 140.50
Total = 1,545.50
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
4
1002 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 80.00*
1003 CHECK WIRING 40.00* Zn-(‘
1004 TYRE LHF 0.01* S
1005 SPORTS RIM LHF otd (K _-D.01*
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 aof 4 PRINT DATE 07/03/2019



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
Total Extras 120.02
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 1,405.00
Addition(+10.00%) 140.50
Total Parts 1,545.50
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 50.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 225.00
Total of Labour 225.00
Total Of Extras 120.02
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 53.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 238.50
Material Cost 125.66
Total Paint Including Material 364.16
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,254.68
GST (+7.0%) 157.83
Repair Cost Included GST 2,412.51

Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

} - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 4

PRINT DATE 07/03/2019



AH LIM Motor Company
#01-09, AMK Autopoint, 10 Ang
Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

568047

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SFF636M

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 15/06/2019 10:39 AM

Full Report
Registration: SFF636M
Printed: 15/06/2019 10:39 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore [SG) Waork Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: Kee Mul Hong Currency': SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 02/03/19

Estimated Repair Time: 4 Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: TOYOTA

Model: HARRIER

Sub Model: BASE MODEL

Model Sheet Number: 70 MH D1

Registration: SFFG36M

VIN number:

Odometer:

Model Specs

TWO COAT METALLIC PREPARE OFF VEHICLE

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 15/06/2019



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

. |

All 0 Ty

Underbody [ '

Labour

Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER RENEW FRONT BUMPER (REMOVED) 2.0 5.00
NO NUMBER R + R RADIATOR GRILLE 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R BOTH HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
(BUMPER REMOVED)
NOT INCLUDED: ADJUST HEADLAMPS

NO NUMBER RENEW L/HEADLAMF (REMOVED) 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER ADIUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
MO NUMBER R + R BONNET 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET INSULATION 2.0 5.00
NO NUMBER R + R UPPER RADIATOR AIR GUIDE 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R ENGINE PROTECTION 2.0 5.00
0741 L/F WING REPAIR fgd  2070% 90.00
1019 L/F PANEL REPAIR 20.0* ﬁ 90.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 15/06/2019



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

Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour

Hrs wu
6.10 61.0 274.50

Total of Labour 274.50
Paint _ W
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P 24.0
L/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50% 11.0
L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT 4.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P 93.60
0741 L/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50% 13.24
1019 L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT 1.99
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 39.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 2.50 25.0 112.50
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.80 8.0 36.00
Total 10 WU/h 7.20 72.0 324.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting - Plastic K1G/PUR 93.60
Repair Painting 13.24
Surface-/Blend Paint 1.99
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 150,13
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
0283 FRONT BUMPER 52119 4D915 2B0.00
0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 81150 48220 450.00

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
n: Non-0OEM Parts Subtotal 730.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 73.00
Total 803.00
Extras _ —
Code Description Price SGD
1002 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 60.00*
1003 CHECK WIRING 20.00*%
1005 SPORTS RIM LHF REPAIR 120.00*
Total Extras 200.00
Final Calculation
S5GD SGD
Parts 730.00
Addition(+10.00%) 73.00
Total Parts 803.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 61.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 274.50
Total of Labour 274.50
Total Of Extras 200.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 72.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 324.00
Material Cost 150.13
Total Paint Including Material 474.13
Repair Cost Excludes GST 1,751.63
GST (+7.0%) 122.61
Repair Cost Included GST 1,874.24

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 5 PRINT DATE 15/06/2019



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

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 5 of 5

PRINT DATE 15/06/2019



AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A #0109 AME Auopoint Singapore S68047
TEL: 6483 1244 ( 4 lincs ) FAX: 6483 6170 Emmil: shlimme@singnet cam.sg

GST:M9-0000539-E RCB NO06470300B

M/S: AXA INSURANCEPTELTD Claim No: MCI1900185
B SHENTON WAY Ref No: MF1900344
#27-01 AXATOWER Date: 15 Jun 2019
SINGAPORE 068811 Policy No: GA164067
TEL: 633872838 FAX: 63382522 Veh Reg No:  SFF636M
+ Motor Claim artment Make/Model: TOYOTA HARRIER 2.4
ATTN otar Claim Dep . ..---"‘"'L 5
Your Ref No; '

Claim Type: Own Damage
Accident Date:  02/03/2019

Repair Cost to Vehicle No (For Finalization):SFF636M

Description UiPrice Quuantity
SPARE PARTS
| FRONT BUMPER 1PC
2 HEADLAMP ASSY | PC
Add 10%
Specinl Nett
3 SPORTS RIM LHF -REFAIR 1 PC
LABOUR
4 TODISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, WIRE SOCKETS | PC
AND ETC. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL DAMAGED ELECTRICAL
UNITS, TEST AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.,
§ TOCHECK AND RE-ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT, | PC
6 TODISMANTLE ALL DAMAGED PARTS. TO CUT & WELD . TO KNOCK & | PC
REPAIR FRONT FENDER LH, HEADLAMP PANEL LH INNER PANELS AND
AFFECTED AREAS. TO REFIT LISTED PARTS BACK SAME
T TOSPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT FENDER LH I PC
Amount Before Excess
Less Excess
Amaunt Before GST
Add GST @ ™
Total Amount payable

Cost
55

250,00
450.00

730.00
73.00

20.00

&0.00
274.50

47413

R03.00

120.00

B28.43

S8 1,751.63

550,00

55 1,751.63
122.61

55 1.87434

TOTAL: SINGAFORE DOLLAR ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED SEVENTY FOUR AND CENTS TWENTY FOUR ONLY

The above vehicle was surveyed by KENNETH KONG -LKK on 08/03/2019

~Tr

For AH LIM MOTOR COMPANYA 11Y

LA



AH LIM Motor Company
#01-09, AMK Autopoint, 10 Ang
Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

568047

Claim Reference: od ¢fi— -
Assessment number: SFFG36M
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/07/2019 09:45 AM

SURVEYOR COPY

Full Report
Registration: SFF636M
Printed: 07/03/2019 9:46 AM

Summary Information

S9m ol EQA4

Claim

Location:

Printed by:

Claim Reference:
Estimated Repair Time:
Actual Repair Days:

Singapore (SG)
Kee Mui Hong

S efaimo

4

Vehicle Details

Work Provider:
Currency:

Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start;
Hire Car End:

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
SGD
2019-03-02

Vehicle
Manufacturer:

Madel;

Sub Model:

Model Sheet Number:
Registration:

VIN number:
Odometer:

Vehicle Condition

TOYOTA
HARRIER
BASE MODEL
70 MH 01
SFFG36M

ARy s

Z:{ Al
ﬁ.f.%

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All
Underbody

O
O

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

o
'h{.)‘.

Page 1 of 4
,ou -9

oo

1S

far: (256435

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
Registration: SFFE36M
Printed: 07/03/2019 9:46 AM

Labour ) I
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER R+ R LEFT FRONT WING 4.0 18.00

{(FRT BUMPER AND L/HEADLAMP ASSY REMOVED)
NO NUMBER RENEW LEFT FRONT WING (REMOVED) 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1.0 4.50
NGO NUMBER RENEW FRONT BUMPER (REMOVED) 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R RADIATOR GRILLE 1.0 4,50
NO NUMBER R + R BOTH HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00

(BUMPER REMOVED)

NOT INCLUDED: ADIJUST HEADLAMPS
NO NUMBER RENEW L/HEADLAMP (REMOVED) 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER ADJUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R+ R BONNET 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R+ R BONNET INSULATION 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R UPPER RADIATOR AIR GUIDE 1.0 4,50
NO NUMBER R + R L/SILL MOULDING 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R ENGINE PROTECTION 2.0 9.00
1019 L/F PANEL REPAIR 20.0* 50.00

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 5.00 50.0 225.00

Total of Labour 225.00
Paint .
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P

L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description
0741 L/F WING NEW PART PAINTING
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P
1019 L/F PANEL SURFACE PAINT

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 4

10.0
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Price SGN

16.52

78.83

1.41

PRINT DATE 07/03/2015



AH LIM Motor Company
#01-09, AMK Autopoint,10 Ang
Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A

568047

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: SFF636M Registration: SFF636M
Version: 1810 Printed: 07/03/2019 9:46 AM

Date calculated: 03/07/2019 09:45 AM

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 37.0
Preparation Maln Work Metal 0.60 6.0 27.00
Preparation Comp. Worle Plastic 1.00 10.0 45.00
Total 10 WU/h 5.30 53.0 238.50
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Palnting 16,52
Mew Part Painting - Plastic K1G/PUR 78.83
Surface-/Blend Paint 1.41
Material-constant Metal . 12.70
Matarial-constant Plastic 16.20
Total 125.66
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
} 0283 FRONT BUMPER 52119 4D915 g“'v 300.00 ==
0321 -L/INN-BUMPER BRACKET 52115-48060-————— - —————— e --———38:00 7
2-0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 81150 48220 ¢ /4 480.00
0637 L/F FOG LAMP-CPL - 81220 48021 - e T o 16000 <
0741 L/F-WING ~ie—e——-.53802-48050 - —— ——————————— A —300:00 X
0a41 L/F WHEELHOUSE——53806 48021———— S—— S -100.00 X
COVER
1000 FRN BUMP CLIPS (15) 1 ste, 15,00 «—
—1001 ——— FEND COWL-CLIPS-(B8) —1— = e ——— L 12,00 .,r
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n; Nan-0EM Parts subtotal 1,405.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 140.50
Total 1,545.50
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
%
1002 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 80.00%*
1003 CHECK WIRING el 40.00* Zey
_1-Eﬂ4— —_—— TYRE LI"F - - g R, __._-I_ 5 __1.__ — - ﬂ-ul*
1005 SPORTS RIM LHF Ay meny Habe prsto 0.01*-Poicir
03 foy '.q 109 420

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3of 4 PRINT DATE 07/03/2018



AH LIM Motor Company

#01-09, AMK Autopoint,10 Ang

Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A
568047

Claim Reference:
Assessment number: SFFG36M
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/07/2019 09:45 AM

Full Report
Registration: SFF636M
Printed;: 07/03/2019 9:46 AM

Code Description Price 5GD
Total Extras 120.02
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 1,405.00
Addition(+10.00%) 140.50
Total Parts 1,545.50
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 50.0 WU X 45,00 SGD/h 225.00
Total of Labour 225.00
Total Of Extras 120.02
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 53.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 238.50
Material Cost 125.66
Total Paint Including Material 364.16
Repair Cost Excludes GST 1,25_4.53
GST (+7.0%) 157.83
Repair Cost Included GST 2,412.51

Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) = WU PARTIAL INCL TN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 4

PRINT DATE 07/03/2019



NE

AEARRARRAS e, [T
JAE AUTOPTELTD Qo= o0eHR & = o=

Blk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 [ e Dvncr G nps S T AT
TEL: 67453633 FAX; 67454442, BT450616 [Account] - =
484 SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720572 vl Vw8417 404 Bt Smat G417 TS Dol Beret 110190 Dyt e 4407 1Y
TEL: G385 1255 FAX: 6365 2560
Wiper blade: NWE (Nippan Wipsr biade), Siliper | Mince in Korea |
Emai jseautolpacific.net.sg Forch [ Mode in Garmany |
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG, NO.: 12530TT41M Epark plug: Higoon Denso, NOK MMade i Japan)
AH LIM MOTOR COMPANY _ ~ TAXINVOICE - AR201903-04843
10 ANG MO KIO PARKS 2A DATE : 11/03/2019
#01-09 AMK AUTO POINT CUSTOMER ID : AHLO08
VEHREG. NO, : SFFG36M
SINGAPORE 568047 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 64831244 FAX : 64836170 PO NO. .
ATTN : SIMON 96205405 PAGE NO. : Page 10f 1
CURR : 8GD
5Q STOCKID DESCRIFTICN StkLoe QTY UFRICE AMOUNT
~T52119-48934 FRT BUMFER PA | 280.00 .f 280.00
ACU30 PL4-El-16 :
2, T81185-48180 HEAD LAMPLH BA 1 ﬁiﬂ.ﬂﬂJ 450,00
ACU3OMCU3S PL2-C1-060

SUB-TOTAL : 730.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 51.10
E&0E TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: 781.10
[F111/032017 11:0623AM E] 11032019 11.04.57AM

Goods Sold are not reflundable for Cash.
Interest Rate of 1.5% permonth will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

TAE Auto Pre. Ltd.
Sales Executive: STEVEN
This is computer generated document.

AT

- A W

No signature is required. Signature / Co Stamp ¥ Date

OGINAL



LKK Auto Consultants
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
51 Ubi Avenue 1

408933

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SFF636M

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 23/07/2019 2:31 PM

Full Report
Registration: SFF636M
Printed: 23/07/2019 2:31 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapoare (5G) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: Kk LAU Currency: SGD
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

Page 1 of 5

PRINT DATE 23/07/2019



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

All O
Underbody | '
_ |
N 77
Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
NO NUMBER R+ R FRONT BUMPER 4.0 18.00
NO NUMBER R + R FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1.0 4,50
NO NUMBER RENEW FRONT BUMPER (REMOVED) 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R RADIATOR GRILLE 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R BOTH HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
(BUMFER REMOVED)
NOT INCLUDED: ADJUST HEADLAMPS
NO NUMBER RENEW L/HEADLAMP (REMOVED) 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER  ADIUST HEADLAMPS 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET 3.0 13.50
NO NUMBER R + R BONNET INSULATION 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R 4+ R UPPER RADIATOR AIR GUIDE 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R ENGINE PROTECTICN 2.0 9.00
0741 L/F WING REPAIR 10.0* 45.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of §

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

Panel / Mechanical Labour 3.10 31.0 139.50

Total of Labour 139.50
Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description - TWO COAT METALLIC WU Price SGD

FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P
L/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50%

Paint Material Per Part

Code Description
0283 FRONT BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1G/P
0741 L/F WING REPAIR PAINTING <50%

Labour Cost - Paint

Factor

Time Paint

Preparation Main Work Metal
Preparation Comp. Waork Plastic
Total

24.0
11.0
Price £EGD
93.60
13.24

Hrs WU Price SGD

45.00 SGD/h
35.0
2,50 25.0 112.50
0.80 8.0 36.00

10 WU/h 6.80 68.0  306.00

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
MNew Part Painting - Plastic K1G/PUR 93.60
Repair Painting 13.24
Material-constant Metal Preparation 28.60
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 148.14

Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/01
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
D283 FRONT BUMPER 52119 4D915 280.00
0561 LEFT HEADLAMP ASSY 81150 48220 450.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 730.00

u: Used parts

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 5 PRINT DATE 23/07/2019



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
Extras _ o
Code Description Price SGD
1002 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 60.00*
1003 CHECK WIRING 20.00*
1005 SPORTS RIM LHF REPAIR 120.00*
Total Extras 200.00
Final Calculation
SGD SGD
Parts 730.00
Addition{+10.00%) 73.00
Total Parts 803.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 31.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 139.50
Total of Labour 139.50
Total Of Extras 200.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 68.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 306.00
Material Cost 148.14
Total Paint Including Material 454.14
Repair Cost Excludes GST 1,596.64
GST (+7.0%) 111.76
Repair Cost Included GST 1,708.40

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 5
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

* . USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 5of 5
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